
Procurement #42698 

CITY OF PROVIDENCE, RHODE ISLAND 

Providence City Hall 
25 Dorrance Street 

Providence, RI 02903 

Department: public property 

RFP Title: Construction Management Services for new    Mary E. Fogarty PreK-8 School
    199 Oxford Street, Providence, RI 02905 

Opening Date: 01/02/2024 

Addendum #: 3 

Issue Date: 12/21/2023 

The purpose of this addendum is: 

Response to Bid RFI’s 
Additional documents issued 



ADDENDUM #03 
TO 

RFP Title: Construction Management Services for new 
  Mary E. Fogarty PreK-8 School,  
  199 Oxford Street, Providence, RI 02905 

Procurement #: 42698 

The Documents for this Request for Proposal are modified and/or supplemented as follows and should be 
included in the Contractor’s proposal: 

1. The bid response is due Tuesday, January 2, 2024 at 2:15pm
2. Additional documents issued via link below

• CM Staff Matrix Template
• GC-GR Fee Template
• A102-2017
• A201-2017
• SD Drawings
• Fogarty PowerPoint Renderings
•

https://downesconstruction.sharefile.com/d-sc227108d6d2845a2b670681a3190a9b3 

3. Response to Bid RFI’s
Question: 
1. Please provide delivery dates of the Schematic Design, Design Development and Construction

Documents.
The Schematic Design will be completed in January 2024, the schedule for the remaining
documents will be reviewed with the awarded firm.

2. Please provide CMR award date of the project.
Anticipated award is February 2024

3. Page 5 of 29 of the RFP, BID TERMS – requires a bid bond. The percentage requirement is blank.
Please provide percentage required for the bid bond.
Bid Bond should be in the amount of 5%

4. During the prebid meeting, it was indicated that this project will be a “Design Build” in lieu of CM
at Risk as indicated in the RFP. Please confirm. If yes, please provide additional insurance and
contract requirements.
The city has the option of converting the delivery method to a design build agreement. The
awarded firm will be provided the design build agreement.

5. Page 20 of 29 of the RFP, States AIA B305 – 1993 Entitled “Contractor’s Qualification Statement”
must be included in the RFP response. AIA B305 – 1993 is an Architects Qualification Statement.
Please confirm this is required.  (AIA A305 – 2020 is Contractor’s Qualification Statement).
The AIA A305 is not required

https://downesconstruction.sharefile.com/d-sc227108d6d2845a2b670681a3190a9b3
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6. Based on the construction schedule provided in the RFP, the preconstruction duration will be
shortened to meet the existing construction start date. Please clarify if the awarded CM will need
to provide all estimates indicated in the RFP or should we base the pre-con portion of the RFP on
providing (1) DD Estimate and (1) 60% CD Estimate prior to the GMP?
The Preconstruction will be reduced and will require the CM to produce only 2 estimates 1) DD
Estimate and (2) 60% CD Estimate

7. Will this project have a Project Labor Agreement?
The city is conducting a study and the CM should anticipate the project will be completed
utilizing a Project Labor Agreement

8. Please confirm the RFP due date of December 18th.
The bid response is due Tuesday, January 2, 2024 at 2:15pm

9. On page 5 of the RFP, it is mentioned that a bid bond is required, but the specific percentage is
not provided.  Could you please advise on the required percentage for the bid bond?
See answer #3

10. As the RFP is the only document received thus far in the procurement process, could you clarify if
any design documents will be issued in an addendum?
Design Documents are included in addendum#3 (see link under item#2)

11. If there are no plans to release preliminary design documents via an addendum, please provide
the location of the new school to facilitate our team in accurately drafting a site logistics plan.
Design Documents are included in addendum#3 (see link under item#2) 
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